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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP201901012 Specialty Crop Block Grant

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	03/8/2019

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	03/20/2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	03/27/2019

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	DACF

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Applications must be received by the Division of Procurement Services by:

Submission Deadline: For 2019, Applications are due March 27, 2019, no later than 4:00 p.m., local time.  See Annual Application Submittals below for deadline in 2020 and beyond.

Applications must be submitted to the following address:

Submission Address: Division of Procurement Services, Burton M. Cross Building, 111 Sewall Street - 4th Floor, Augusta, ME 04330

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	We are considering applying for the SCBG grant and I am curious whether or not certified organic hay is considered a specialty crop?  
	Certified organic hay would not be considered a specialty crop under this program.

	2
	May I submit a proposal for a project to grow chaga? 
	The USDA currently does not have any specific guidance regarding chaga. You are welcome to submit a SCBG proposal for review. You’ll want to consider the list of outcomes, as successful proposals must be able to meet at least one of the outcomes. The Commissioner’s priority areas are listed on p. 9 of the RFP, and the scoring rubric is on p 18.

	3
	Are freshwater eels for grown for harvest considered a specialty crop by this program?  
	Freshwater eels grown for harvest are not considered a specialty crop under this program.

	4
	I was wondering if it’s possible to specifically see past grant winning documents to better understand what might qualify for funding.   
	A table listing the titles of past awards is available on the DACF website: https://www.maine.gov/dacf/ard/grants/usda_specialty_crop.shtml More information about past awards can be found here: Here is the link for the Final Awards: https://www.ams.usda.gov/services/grants/scbgp/final-reports

	5
	I was wondering if a plan to grow Maine commodities such as blueberries, raspberries and apple trees would qualify for a possible grant.
	Yes, those qualify as "specialty crops" for this program. Find the full list online: https://www.ams.usda.gov/services/grants/scbgp/specialty-crop

	6
	Kindly share the countries for this grant application.
	The United States, specifically the State of Maine.

	7
	I work for Business Answers and have had some inquiries regarding grants available for dispensaries in Maine. Does the recent Specialty Crop Proposal regarding grants apply to this type of business?
	The Specialty Crop Grant Program is a USDA program. The USDA defines a specialty crop as:
Section 101 of the Specialty Crops Competitiveness Act of 2004 (7 U.S.C. 1621 note) and amended under section 10010 of the Agricultural Act of 2014, Public Law 113-79 (the Farm Bill) defines specialty crops as “fruits and vegetables, tree nuts, dried fruits, horticulture, and nursery crops (including floriculture).” Eligible plants must be cultivated or managed and used by people for food, medicinal purposes, and/or aesthetic gratification to be considered specialty crops. Processed products shall consist of greater than 50% of the specialty crop by weight, exclusive of added water.

	8
	I am writing to ask if hemp would be considered a specialty crop under the scope of the SBCG.
	Hemp is not considered a specialty crop under this program.

	9
	Our company farms oysters on-land. Do oysters qualify as a specialty crop?
	Oysters are not considered a specialty crop under this program.

	10
	Where can I find detailed information about the Specialty Crop Block Grant Program?
	You can download the RFP, which contains all the details, from this page:
https://www.maine.gov/dacf/ard/grants/usda_specialty_crop.shtml

	11
	What is the process for approval for an self-designed indicator? The RFP states we can use a
self-designed indicator with approval. (Pg 8, lower half of page, bullet #2) Does that need to be
approved before the application is submitted? What is the approval process?
	We encourage applicants to select one of the AMS approved indicators whenever possible. If none of the indicators for an outcome are relevant to a particular project, DACF will seek approval from AMS for a project-specific indicator. Approval may be sought prior to submission of the proposal. We may also seek approval of a project-specific indicator after accepting a proposal, but the applicant should be aware that successful completion of the contract and award process will depend upon being able to get approval from AMS for the unique indicator. 

	12
	Could you clarify what a properly submitted proposal looks like? It is unclear how the proposal
relates to the required template. Is the SCBG Project Profile Template meant to be a
summary/overview/abstract with the proposal standing alone? Or should both of these be
complete on their own?
	A complete proposal will include the completed SCBGP Project Profile Template, plus Appendix A, B, and C. 
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